
Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
Tuesday, April 17, 2001 4:21 PM 
Linda Williams 
Jackie Gilchrist 
FW: Docket No. 010346-Tl 

Linda, please add a coma between the word MCG and the LLC in the docket title, thanks 

- _ - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 4:18 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: Docket No. 010346-TI 

According to Secretary of States records,  the name of the company is MCG, LLC 

Please ask records and reporting to change docket title to r e f l e c t  MCG, LLC instead of MCG 
LLC 
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